Exhibit 52

E-mail from Tom Quintenz to Ahmed Ouaou & John Hufnagel, Jr.
(September 20, 2006 2:02 EST) OCLR00013796

&

AR 00547236 Report OCLR00013846



From: Quintenz, Tom <Tom. Quintenz@exeloncorp.com=>

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2006 2:02 PM

To: Ouaon, Ahmed <u999a02@ucm.com>, Hufhagel Jr, John G
<u000jgh@uom.com>

Ce: Tamburro, Peter <u777plt{@ucm.com>; Warfel Sr; Donald B
<u(i0ldbw@uom.com™>; O'Rourke, John F. <4%25fo@ucm.com>

Subject: RE: Inspection of Sand Bed Drain Lines

| am responding fo my action itern from Dave Ryan thai this is not 2 commitrent, but must remain in scope for the
outage, ‘

-—-C3riginal Messége —_—
From: OQuaocu, Ahmed
Sent:  Wednesday, Septembar 26, 2006 1:36 PM
Tor CQuintanz, Tom; Hufnagel X, Joht G
Ce:  Tambumoe, Peter; Warfel Sr, Donald B; O'Rourke, John F,
Subject: RE: Inspection of Sand Bed Drait Lines

Il disouss with Don and John O during turn over. | also think it is a good idea to look at the drains and sandbed
floor for debris that could get into the drains when the coating in the bays with drains is inspected. Itis hota
commitment to check the draing; but we wouid not look good if we flood the sandbed because the drains are

plugged

v Qriginat Message .-
From; Quintenz, Tom
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2006 5:36 PM
Te: Hufnagel ¥, Jobn G
Co: Ouaou, Ahmed; Tamburo, Peter
Subject: RE: Inspection of Sand Bed Drain Linas

With regard to the suggested check of the configuration, suggest that we agree on the change and have the K8
program engineer issue a revision to the appropriate recurring task(s) fo implement the requirement.

——-0riginal Message-—---
Fram: Hufnagel Jr, John G
Sent: Friday, Saptember 15, 2006 5:03 PM
To:  Quintenz, Yom
Cet Ouaocu, Ahmed; Tambusro, Peter
Subject: RE: Inspectior of Sand Bed Drain Lines

| agree with your assessmenl, | also reviewed the June 20, 2008 lefter which responded to NRC conoerns
outiined in the June 1 Public mesting, and as expected, found no commitment to inspest the sand bed drain lines
for blockage.

As a separate but related point, do we have a recurring task to ensure that the tubing that goes from the sand bed

drain to the poly botiles is intact? ¥ seems we should verify the integrity of this configuration on some regular
interval, even if it is not a commitment.

-John,

OCLR00013796



—--Original Message-~~
From: Quinkenz, Tom
Sent: Friday, Seplember L5, 2006 4:29 PM
To:  Hufnagel Jr, John G
Co:  Duacyu, Ahmed; Tamburo, Peter
Subject Inspection of Sand Bed Drain Uhes

John, Please confirm the following conclusion relative to the sand bed drain line inspection, This is nesded to
satisfy an action item | received from an outage planning meeting this week. Thanks.

‘Conclusion: It appears the inspection of the sand bed drain lines for blockage is not currently a commitment,

This is based on my review of the curtent A 5 table of commitments, review of the July 7, 2006 lefter fo the NRC, .
and discussions with Ahmed Ouaou. Examination of the trough drain for blockage is a commitment and is
contained i our table of commitments and is specifically listed in the July 7, 2008 letier. | have attached a copy of
the letter for your reference if needed. )

<< Flle: 2430-08-20358 Additional Appendix A Clarifications - 7-7-06.pdf > >

OCLRO0013797
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AR 00547236 Report

Al Fac: Ovyster Creek AR Type: CR Status:

Aff Unin: NA Owed To: ACAPALL Due Date:
Aff Bystem: 187 : Event Date:
CR Level/Class:  / Disc Date:
How Discovered: HO2 Orig Date:
WR/PIMS AR: ‘ Component #: ‘

APPROVED

11/20/2006
10/21/2006
10/21/2006
10/21/2006

Action Request Detalls

Subject: DEBRIS LOCATED IN BAYS 7 AND 11 SANDBED DRAIN LINES

Description: originator: PETER TAMBURRD Supv Contacted: Howie Ray

Conditien Description;

Inspection of the Sandbed Drein Lines In accordance with Specification
15-328227-004 Rev. 13 showed that the drain line in bay 7 has debris,
which could cause Blocksge of this line. The debrls tooks like loose
concrete. This does not meet the acceptance criteria in the specification
oer saction 3.2.5.2.

In addition the inspection of the drain line in bay 11 shows some loose
debris in the bottom of the line directly downstream of the first albow.
However the line is not blocked and meets the acceptance criteria,

Operébnity

The purpese of the drain fines is to route water in the sandbed from the
drywell vessel. At this thme the remaining 4 lines are capabie of
parforming this function. In additlon since the line in bay 7 is not
completely biocked it too would partially perform its function by draining
the sandbed. So far in 1R2Z1 no water has entered the sandbed.

Englneering has inspected the 5 bottles every day since the baginning of

the outage (R2083495), To date nao water has been found in any of the
bottles or on the floor sutside the sandbed bays.

Also Engineering and/or NDE have Inspected all 10 Drywell Sandbed bays. To
date no water or moisture has been observed in these bays and the coating
is in good condition..

Englneering wili continue to monitor (on a daity basis) the trough drain
Hine for changes in flow rate and the five polyvinyl bottles for water.

[mmediate actions taken:
Informed Howie Ray and the Engineering Control Center

Recormmended Actions:

1) Continue te monitor the five poly bottles and trouah drain line daily
per our cornmitmants

2) Recornmend cleaning the drain lines in bays 7 and 11,

Operable Basis:

htep:/fecemvadl.ceco.conm:61 23/cap/se:‘v'let/Repm'iARScrvlet

10/2172006
OCLR00013846
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Reportable Basis:

Assignments

Agsign #: .ot ‘ Assigned To: Status: AWAIT/C
Att Fac: Oyster Creek Prim Grp: | ACAPALL Bue Date; 10/26/2006
Assign Type: TRKG Sec Grp: Orig Due Date:  pu/up/pppy
Priority:

Schedule Ref:

Unit Condition: '
Subject/Desoriptior:  DEBRIS LOCATED IN BAYS 7 AND 11 SANDBED DRAIN LINES

http://ecemvalll .ceco.comm6123/cap/servict/Report AR Servlet | 1022172006
OCLR0O0G13847



